

Minutes of the South Hinksey Annual Parish Meeting
Monday 9th May 2016

Present:

Sarah Balaam (Vice-Chairman, Parish Council), Hilary Briffett, Christine Chater (Parish Councillor), Father Benjamin Drury, Matthew Frohn (Parish Councillor), Liz LeFevre (Parish Councillor), Maggie Rawcliffe (Chairman, Parish Council) and Geoffrey Ferres (Parish Clerk)

1. Apologies

Peter Rawcliffe and Father James Wilkinson.

2. Minutes of the 2015 Annual Parish Meeting

The minutes were read and agreed.

3. Report of the Parish Council

Maggie Rawcliffe delivered a report on behalf of the Parish Council which is reproduced as an attachment to these minutes.

4. Report of the Village Hall Management Committee

Maggie Rawcliffe reported that the Village Hall has finally been transformed into a Charitable Incorporated Organisation, the outcome of a lengthy process.

5. Report of the Parochial Church Council

Father James Wilkinson had sent a written report which was read to the meeting and is reproduced as an attachment to these minutes.

6. Report on flooding and emergency planning

Matthew Frohn had sent a written report, substantially based on a note written by Peter Rawcliffe, which he read to the meeting and is reproduced as an attachment to these minutes.

7. Questions from parishioners

A question was asked regarding the online petitions relating to the possible provision of step-free access to the village over the railway line from South Oxford.

Signed: Maggie Rawcliffe Date: 8 May '17